
From: Jenny Weese
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Eric Price; Andrew Dorn
Subject: Arrow Rentals Drilling
Date: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 4:24:12 PM

Hello,
Regarding LOP Site #RO0000394, Arrow Rentals, 187 N. L Street, Livermore - we will be at the site
 with V&W Drilling on January 26 & 27, 2015 to install the 2 MW’s and 1 EW as described in the
 9/25/14 Work Plan and approved by Alameda County on 10/6/14. .
 
Start time is 8:30 AM
Zone 7 Agency issued the permit and has been notified of the event as well.
Geologist on site: Andrew Dorn; Cell Number 559-410-3858
Professional Geologist in charge: Eric Price, Office Number 209-522-4119
 
Please call if you have any questions. Thank you,
 
Jenny Weese
Office Manager

1172 Kansas Avenue, Suite A
Modesto, CA 95351
209.522.4119 - ph
209.522.4227 - fax
jweese@groundzeroanalysis.com
groundzeroanalysis.com - website
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